
From: Frazer, John [John.Frazer@nrahq.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 10:33 AM 
To: Dave Yates 
Subject: RE: NPS info 
 
What he told you, squares with what I've heard. Cross your fingers! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dave ***** [mailto:Dave@bighammer.net] 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 2:12 PM 
To: Frazer, John 
Subject: NPS info 
 
 
Hello Jon, 
 
  I just got off the phone with Ron Ivey at Senator Allen's office.  He 
indicated that Senator Burns, along with several others are getting a letter to 
DOI concerning the petition to amend weapons regs.  He went on to say that the 
Senator and Congressman Goode were going to jointly contact DOI in this effort.  
He mentioned speaking with NRA(-ILA).  
 
I have noticed... an "increased awareness" of the petition in my phone calls.  
Now, I need not spend 5 minutes explaining what I'm talking about, they simply 
stop me and say "oh, you're calling about the parks weapons petition".  I think 
we're definitely seeing an ever increasing base of support.   
 
It *sounded* to me as if Senator Allen's office is on board with the plan, but 
wants to leverage his support in a more productive way than simply sending a 
letter off...   
 
Have we gotten his support and more importantly, how can we help now? 
 
Thanks!   
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